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21 August 2025 

Official information request for information on restructures within the Crown Law Office 
Our Ref: OIA-2526013 

I refer to your official information request dated 28 July 2025 for: 

“1. How many restructures have there been in the last year?  (July 28, 2024-July 28, 2025) 

2. How many times - and what for - have consultants been brought in or used, at any point in 
regards to restructures (or proposed restructures), in the last year? Which firms have been 
used? 

3. Overall, how much has been spent on consultants in relation to restructures in the last year? 
(Please break this down if they were used for different restructures) 

4. How many post-restructure reviews have been carried out? Please provide any 
post-restructure reviews that have been completed in the last year. 

5. How much money has been saved, or estimated to be saved through the restructures in the 
last year? 

6. How many roles were disestablished and established through restructuring (including 
voluntary redundancies) between July 28, 2024-July 28, 2025.” 

The information you have requested is enclosed. 

Question 1 

There have been two restructures in Crown Law between 28 July 2024 and 28 July 2025. 

Question 2 

We have used one consultant in the period specified, assisting Crown Law to formulate 
recommendations on a proposal and final decisions for an IT restructure, and assisting with 
strategic direction in that space. The name of the consultancy firm is withheld under 
s9(2)(b)(ii) as releasing the information in conjunction with the information requested 
under Question 3 would be likely to prejudice their commercial position. 
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Question 3 

Crown Law has spent $49,791 on a consultant for the above-mentioned restructure. 

Question 4 

No post-restructure reviews have been completed in the timeframe specified. 

Question 5 

The restructures were not carried out for cost-cutting purposes. The change was for a 
realignment of the IT function to support the organisation’s digital transformation strategy 
and meet the expectations of the Minister for Digitising Government and the Government 
Chief Digital Officer (GCDO). The aim was to establish a sustainable, high-impact technology 
function that enables modern service delivery, strengthens organisational capability, 
embraces innovation, and improves value over time. 

Question 6 

Eight roles were disestablished between 28 July 2024 and 28 July 2025. Eleven roles 
(including one fixed-term) were established between 28 July 2024 and 28 July 2025. 

Proactive release 

Please note that we may publish this response (with your personal details redacted), and 
any related documents, on Crown Law’s website if we decide proactive release of this 
information is or may be in the public interest. If you have any concerns about this, please 
let us know within 10 working days of the date of this letter. 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. 
Information about how to make a complaint is available at 
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact 
OIA@crownlaw.govt.nz. 

Ngā mihi 
 

Kirsty Donbavand  
Chief People Officer, Human Resources 
Te Tari Ture o te Karauna | Crown Law Office 
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